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File : 116500398 

Addendum No. : 2 

Date: July 31, 2017 

Owner : Government of Canada 

Tender No.: M5000-18-1048/A 

This addendum is to be read with and constitutes part of the tender document. 
 
INSTRUCTIONS : 
1. Amend your copy of the tender/quotation/proposal in accordance with the detail below. 
2. Retain one (1) copy for your file; sign and return a 2nd copy and attach to your submission as 

confirmation that the Addendum was taken into account in your bid submission. 
3.  Failure to sign and return this form may result in a non-compliant bid. 

DETAILS OF ADDENDUM: 

The following questions were submitted. Responses and additional information follow each question 

1. I noticed what seems to be a permanent 90% road ban on the road to the facility from the 
highway. Would the county be willing to allow us 100% loads for the hauling of the gravel 
materials to the work site? 
The application to the county for temporary road ban changes would need to come 
directly from the contractor.  
 

2. Does the gravel quantities in Schedule C include the gravel required under the pavers and 
sidewalk etc.? 
No, the gravel quantities in Schedule C does not include the gravel required under the concrete 
and pavers.  
 

3. Do the glass fence post have to be round? A square alternate has been suggested 
Substitutions will be reviewed on an individual basis to ensure that they are equivalent to that 
which was originally specified.  Provide separate pricing for alternate glass railing and modified 
footings. On award of contract, contractor to submit proposed alternative design stampted by 
engineer for approval.  
 

4. Does the glass thickness have to be 12mm? A more common 10mm thickness has been 
suggested. Still very strong. 
Substitutions will be reviewed on an individual basis to ensure that they are equivalent to that 
which was originally specified. Provide separate pricing for alternate glass railing and modified 
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footings. On award of contract, contractor to submit proposed alternative design stampted by 
engineer for approval. 
 

5. I would like to price a City of Red Deer spec asphalt. It appears City of Calgary may be in the 
tender specs. Will Red Deer’s 12.5mm Spec be acceptable? It is widely used in the area. 
Red Deer County specs (Section 02741) Mix Type 5b(1) (which uses 12.5 mm aggregate size) is 
acceptable. https://reddeercounty.civicweb.net/document/5644 
 
 

6. I will be submitting a value added price to construct and install the Phase 2 electrical shown 
on the plans. It would be much more efficient to have our electrical contractor execute that 
work while on site performing this Phase 1 Work. Should budget permit, would this be 
something you would be interested in having done? 
Additional options may be submitted as additional optional items on the tender, however, at 
this time, no Addendum to the contract to provide additional services is expected to be issued.  

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 

STANTEC CONSULTING LTD. 

Micheal E. Williamson, MBCSLA, CSLA, M.L.Arch., B.Env.D 
Design Consultant, Planning and Landscape Architecture 
Phone: (403) 716-8242 
micheal.williamson@stantec.com 
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